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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Zhang Xi <zhangxi@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 3:56 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Chew Poh Seng

Subject: SBS8308L Estimate & Pictures -- Re: aigencrypt accident involving SBS Transit bus 

SBS8308L and vehicle no: YP7584E had taken place at/along Bedok Nth Ave 4, Junction 

with Upp Changi Rd , after 0.0km(b/s 84431) on 21/10/2021 at 0532hrs.

Attachments: PHOTO-2021-10-23-09-21-02[1].jpg; PHOTO-2021-10-23-09-21-01.jpg; 

PHOTO-2021-10-23-09-21-02.jpg

Good afternoon Veron, 

 

As per requet. 
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Thank you and best regards,  

 

Simon Zhang Xi 

Snr Technical Officer 

Bedok North Workshop 

SBS Transit Ltd 

Tel: 62444515  
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From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 2 November 2021 11:28 

To: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>; Zhang Xi <zhangxi@sbstransit.com.sg>; Chew Poh Seng 

<pschew@sbstransit.com.sg> 

Cc: Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@comfortdelgro.com>; Seah Hai Hua <seahhh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Norlela 

Binte Ahmad Yusoff <norlelabay@sbstransit.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: aigencrypt accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS8308L and vehicle no: YP7584E had taken place at/along 

Bedok Nth Ave 4, Junction with Upp Changi Rd , after 0.0km(b/s 84431) on 21/10/2021 at 0532hrs.  

  
CAUTION : This email originated from an external party outside ComfortDelGro. Do not click on links or open attachment 

unless you know the sender.  

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

  

Kindly forward copy of vehicle repair estimate. 

  

  

  
Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

From: Yao Tianhao <yaoth@sbstransit.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2021 2:35 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Cc: Zhang Xi <zhangxi@sbstransit.com.sg>; Linda Yeung Fook Mooi <lindayeung@comfortdelgro.com>; 

Seah Hai Hua <seahhh@sbstransit.com.sg>; Norlela Binte Ahmad Yusoff <norlelabay@sbstransit.com.sg>; 

Chew Poh Seng <pschew@sbstransit.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS8308L and vehicle no: YP7584E had taken 

place at/along Bedok Nth Ave 4, Junction with Upp Changi Rd , after 0.0km(b/s 84431) on 21/10/2021 at 

0532hrs. 

  

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

  

DEAR AIG 
  

PLS REPLY ALL IN THIS EMAIL 
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1. Please be informed that an accident involving SBS Transit bus SBS8308L and vehicle no: YP7584E had 

taken place at/along Bedok Nth Ave 4, Junction with Upp Changi Rd , after 0.0km(b/s 

84431) on 21/10/2021 at 0532hrs.  

2. TAC report was lodged, the Report number is: E/4520/2021. 

  

  

Kindly let us know within 2 working days from the date of this notice if you wish to carry out or waive a 

pre-repair inspection.  

If we do not hear from you within the next 2 working days, we shall proceed to repair our vehicle 

without further notice to you. 

* We have no objection to your panel of surveyors. Please appoint any surveyor from your panel to 

conduct the pre-repair survey. 
  

TO ARRANGE FOR THE INSPECTION: 

PLS CALL 
  

  

SBST Workshop: 

4. Workshop Address:  

Bedok North 

Depot 

1470 Bedok 

North Ave 4 

Singapore 489946 

Fax: 624436811 

5. Name of Contact person (s): Zhang Xi / Chew Poh Seng . 

6. Office number: 6244 4515 / 6244 4522 (8125 6292). 

7. Email of contact person: zhangxi@sbstransit.com.sg / pschew@sbstransit.com.sg. 

  

  

  

  

  

Thanks and Regards, 

Tianhao 

Bus Safety (Investigation) 

  

SBS Transit Ltd 

  

  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us 

and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is 

not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its 

related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a 

binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement 

signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to 

print this only if necessary.  



5

 

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]  
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you 

must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 

me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this 

email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free 

and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either 

jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

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


